
From: Olcott, Bruce [BOlcott@ssd.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 2:57 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: Earth Station Application 

This e-mail is in regards to FCC File Number SES-MOD-20040430-00619 and Call Sign 
E970347.  As we discussed, on April 30, 2004, GTECH Corporation filed an application 
for modification of its VSAT network license.  Due to an inadvertent error, the answers 
provided on FCC Form 312 for questions 30-34 were all marked "Not Applicable."  
Please be advised that the correct answers to each of the four questions was "No."  
GTECH requests that, by this e-mail, you permit GTECH to modify its pending 
application to provide a response of "No" to each of questions 30-34. 

        In addition, GTECH requests that its earth station application be treated as a request 
for the addition of two antennas -- a 4.9 meter antenna and a 7.6 meter antenna.  

  Please let me know if you have any questions about this matter.  Thank your for your 
assistance.  
Bruce A. Olcott  
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P. 
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20004 
Tel: (202) 626-6615  
Mobile: (703) 216-3910 
Fax: (202) 626-6780 
bolcott@ssd.com  

 

Beijing, Bratislava, Brussels, Budapest, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus, Hong Kong, Houston, London, 
Los Angeles, Madrid, Miami, Moscow, New York, Palo Alto, Phoenix, Prague, Rio de Janeiro, San 

Francisco, Taipei, Tampa, Tokyo, Tysons Corner, Washington. 

Associated Offices:  Bucharest, Dublin & Kyiv 

THIS INFORMATION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE(S).   Any 
other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message erroneously, kindly destroy the 
communication immediately and contact me.  Thank you.    

 


